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112 MISSIONARY REGISTER. )

41 New London,

cceived for the building Fund
¥ frora the Truvo Bible Class, £2 0 0
Truro Cengregation, 510 0

James M'Grecor, Treasurer.

June 27th, 1851.

The Treasurer of the Board of Foreign
Missions acknowledges the receipt of the
foilowing sums, viz:

From a friend, £010 0
Sherbrooke 40s, Glenelg 50s;

Caledonia 375 3d, 6 7 3
Miramichi, 5 038
River John, and Carriboo River,5 0 0
Upper Londonderry, 7 00
Prince Town, P. E. Island, 20 1) ©
Cove Head, 3 6 8
A. Coffin Yisq, St Peters’ Bay, 210 0
Savage Harbor Sabbath School, 0 10 104
Mr Cairn's Broom Bush, ¢ 5 0
Bedeque, 10 § 0
Lot No. 16 and 17, 515 ;6
Poplar Grove Church, 10 0 0
A. H. Cockan Ilsq. Shelburne, 0 5 0
Stewiacke, oo 0
Truro Missy. Prayer Meeting, 3 0 0
West River, 526
Newport, the half of £6 6s4d,3 3 2

A friend to Missions in Wind-
sor—the result of a mission-
ary box for a year, the half of
£5 13s 9d.

Rev. Angus McGilvray’s cong.,

Cavendish,
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Cascumpeque, per Rev. . o o
Murray, for 1850, 8 2 6
ALEX. FRASER.
New Glasgow, 27th June, 1851.

=

The following sums have been
rec?i:ed for the edmgtion of Miss Char-
jotte Ann Geddie :—

Ladies of the Lvangelical Sae.
Fish Pools, L. River, £200
A Friend, 50

W

Four pounds from the Evangelical Society;
of the Upper Settlement of the Bast Riv er
also, the sum of Two Pounds from the
West Branch East River Ladies' Penny-a
week Socicty, and the further sum of One’
pound ten shillings from ¥East Branch
Fast River Ladies' Penny-3-week Society
in aid of the funds of the lustitution.

INDUCTION.

The Presbytery of Pictou met inPrinceo
Street Church, Picton, on Tuesday, 24th
iost, for the induction of the Rev James
Bayne, late of Lower Londouderry, to the
pastoral charge of that congregation.—
The Rev. A. P. Miller preached an 2p- ‘
propriate discourse from Mat.xvii.13—20.
‘The Rev. Goorge Patterson narrated the
steps which had been tuken, after which
Mr Miller put 10 Mr Bayne the questions
of the Formula, and called upon the con-
gregation to express their adherence to
the call by a show c¢f bands ; which being
responded to, he then by prayer inducted
him into the pastoral charge of the con-
gregation. After which the Rev. David|
Roy delivered a very solemn address to
the minister on the duties of his office,
and was followed by the Rev. George
Walker, in suvitable exhortations 1o the
congregation assembled.

The Presbytery of Pictou will meet at
West River on Tuesday, 20th inst., at 11:
o’elock, a. m.

—

* &5~ Received from Mrs McGregor, col-
lected at the the Ifast River, for the
widows of missionaries 30s 2id, for the
present added to the general fund.

Jogx L. Baxyrer, Dep. Treasurer.

Received by the Treasurer of the Synod
Fund from the 15th to 30th June, 1850.
£ s d

Prince Street Church,Picton. 7 5 0
Poplar Grove Church Halifax 5 6 3§

'| Miramichi Sabbath School, under St Mary's 2 120
il the charge of the Res. John U Settlement E River, 3 10 3%
M"Cutdy, 181 Tn‘;ﬁma soboit 30
. . . . n F flasquodopot,
Ladies in Antigonish, 29 4 Upl?gr Londonderry, 1 6 3
—_— River John, 1
g7 The Rov. James Ross acknow-| Salem Church, G'H. 1
ledges the receipt of eighteen pounds, | Miramichi (less postage) 1 184 |
* f the Syood's Theo- Stewiacke, 6 o H
toward the support O Y 1 Princetown, 1 152
logical Seminary, from some of the male | Yyindsor & Newport, 3 189 ‘
members and adherents of the congrega-{ N Glasgow, . Q |
jon ef Prince Street Church, Pictou; also' James Church, E River 3 8 4%
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